



Department of Energy
 Richland Operations Office
 P.O. Box 550
 Richland, Washington 99352

11-AMRC-0111

MAR 30 2011

Mr. D. A. Faulk, Program Manager
 Office of Environmental Cleanup
 Hanford Project Office
 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
 309 Bradley Blvd., Suite 115
 Richland, Washington 99352

Dear Mr. Faulk:

COMPLETION OF HANFORD FEDERAL FACILITY AGREEMENT AND CONSENT ORDER (TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT) MILESTONE M-016-140

This letter transmits deliverables to complete Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Milestone M-016-140, "Submit Revised RD/RA Work Plans for 100-K Area RODs as Primary Document(s) per HFFACO 11.6 with New Proposed Milestones Including for the Following:

- Complete Removal of The K West Basin
- Complete Removal of All Sludge (Includes Container, Settler Tank Sludge) from K West Basin Except Knock Out Pot Contents
- Complete Removal of Knock Out Pot Contents
- Complete Treatment and Packaging of First Container of TRU Sludge Waste Certifiable for Disposal at WIPP
- Complete Treatment and Packaging of Sludge for Disposal at WIPP
- Begin 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage
- Complete 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage
- Initiate Soil Remediation Under K West Basin
- Complete All Interim Response Actions at the 100-K Area.

Four new remedial design/remedial action (RD/RA) work plans (Attachments 1-4) and two Tri-Party Agreement change notices (Attachments 12-13), which modify existing approved work plans, have been prepared and incorporate new proposed milestones as required by M-016-140. Tri-Party Agreement change packages to accompany the Revision 0 work plans and the Draft A work plans are provided as Attachments 5-11. Schedule "M-16-140 Key Milestones" (Attachment 14) consolidates the proposed Tri-Party Agreement milestones for completion of the Sludge Treatment Project and 100-K response actions.

The work plans, Tri-Party Agreement change notices, and Tri-Party Agreement change packages associated with each M-016-140 element are summarized below:

Attached to: 0095219, 0095220, 0095221, 0095222

Required Milestone Elements	Document Number	TPA Change Package
<p>Complete Removal of the K West Basin</p>	<p>DOE/RL-2010-52, Revision 0, "Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the K Basins Interim Remedial Action: 105-K West Basin Deactivation" (Attachment 1) DOE/RL-2010-53, Draft A, "Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100 Area Remaining Sites Interim Remedial Action: 105-K West Basin Demolition and Removal" (Attachment 2)*</p>	<p>M-16-11-05 (Approved) (Attachment 8) M-16-11-06 (Draft) (Attachment 9)</p>
<p>Complete removal of all sludge (includes container, settler tank sludge) from K West Basin except knock out pot contents Complete removal of knock out pot contents</p>	<p>DOE/RL-2010-63, Revision 0, "Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the K Basins Interim Remedial Action: Removal of K Basins Sludge from the River Corridor to the Central Plateau; and Removal of Knock Out Pot Contents from the K Basins" (Attachment 3)</p>	<p>M-16-11-03 (Approved) (Attachment 7)</p>
<p>Complete treatment and packaging of first container of TRU sludge waste certifiable for disposal at WIPP Complete treatment and packaging of sludge for disposal at WIPP</p>	<p>DOE/RL-2011-15, Draft A, "Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the K Basins Interim Remedial Action: Treatment and Packaging of K Basins Sludge" (Attachment 4)*</p>	<p>M-16-11-07 (Draft) (Attachment 10)</p>
<p>Begin 105-KW reactor interim safe storage Complete 105-KW reactor interim safe storage</p>	<p>Draft TPA-CN-432, DOE/RL-2005-26, Rev 1, "Removal Action Work Plan for 105-KE/105-KW Reactor Facilities and Ancillary Facilities" (Attachment 12)</p>	<p>M-93-11-01 (Draft) (Attachment 6)</p>

MAR 06 2011

Mr. D. A. Faulk
11-AMRC-0111

-3-

Initiate soil remediation under K West Basin	Draft TPA-CN-433, DOE/RL-96-17, Rev 6, "Remedial Design Report/Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100 Area" and TPA-CN-320 (Attachment 13)	M-16-11-08 (Draft) (Attachment 11) M-16-11-04 (Draft) (Attachment 5)
Complete all interim response actions at the 100-K Area	Attachments 1-4, 12-13	Attachments 5-11

* Submittal of Draft A satisfies milestone completion.

Reviews, and two of the required approvals of the four attached RD/RA work plans, were coordinated through Rod Lobos of your staff.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this transmittal, contact me at (509) 376-66283, or your staff may contact Tom Teynor at (509) 376-6363.

Sincerely,



Joe R. Franco, Assistant Manager
for the River Corridor

AMRC:SNB

Attachments (14)

cc w/attachs: (CD set of 2)

G. Bohnee, NPT
L. Buck, Wanapum
S. Harris, CTUIR
J. A. Hedges, Ecology
R. Jim, YN
S. L. Leckband, HAB
R. L. Lobos, EPA
K. Niles, ODOB
D. Rowland, YN

Administrative Record, H6-08 (hard copy and CD set)
Environmental Portal, A3-01 (hard copy and CD set)

cc w/o attachs:

L. M. Dittmer, CHPRC
M. N. Jaraysi, CHPRC
R. A. Kaldor, MSA
K. L. Kehler, CHPRC
D. L. Norman, CHPRC
R. E. Piippo, MSA
J. G. Vance, MSA

Change Number M-16-11-04 DRAFT	Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Change Control Form Do not use blue ink. Type or print using black ink.	Date 3/31/2011																
Originator Matthew S. McCormick		Phone (509) 376-7395																
Class of Change <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> I - Signatories <input type="checkbox"/> II - Executive Manager <input type="checkbox"/> III - Project Manager																		
Change Title Addition of Completion Date for Milestone M-016-00C to the <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> (HFFACO)																		
Description/Justification of Change This change package establishes a completion date for TPA milestone M-016-00C, "Complete all Interim Response Actions For The 100 K Area. Completion Of Interim Response Actions Is Defined As The Completion Of The Interim ROD Or Action Memorandum Requirements In Accordance With An Approved RD/RA Work Plan Or Removal Action Work Plan And Obtain EPA Approval Of The Appropriate Project Closeout Documents." The due date for this milestone is currently identified as TBD. This change package establishes a due date of September 30, 2028 for the M-016-00C milestone. This is consistent with the proposed interim milestone dates identified in Change Packages M-16-11-03 and M-16-11-05 and draft Change Packages M-16-11-06, M-16-11-08, and M-93-11-01, as part of the documentation to complete milestone M-016-140. The due date for M-016-00C provides appropriate time to complete all interim response actions at 100K, including K Basin deactivation and demolition, 105-KW reactor ISS, and completion of remediation of surrounding soils. The milestone identified in this change package will be included in DOE/RL-96-17, "Remedial Design Report/Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100 Area" per TPA Change Notice 432. (continued on page 2)																		
Impact of Change This change establishes a milestones due date of September 30, 2028 for TPA Milestone M-016-00C to complete all interim response actions at 100K, including regulatory agency approval of project closeout documents. This milestone completion date is established based on the interim milestones and progress of the activities at 100-K in accordance with M-016-140.																		
Affected Documents The <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> , as amended and Hanford Site internal planning management, and budget documents (e.g., USDOE contractor Baseline Change Control documents).																		
Approvals <table border="0" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 40%; text-align: center;">N/A</td> <td style="width: 20%;"></td> <td style="width: 20%; text-align: center;">Approved</td> <td style="width: 20%; text-align: center;">Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Ecology</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>DOE-RL</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Approved</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>EPA</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Approved</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Disapproved</td> </tr> </table>			N/A		Approved	Disapproved	Ecology	Date			DOE-RL	Date	Approved	Disapproved	EPA	Date	Approved	Disapproved
N/A		Approved	Disapproved															
Ecology	Date																	
DOE-RL	Date	Approved	Disapproved															
EPA	Date	Approved	Disapproved															

Atkinson

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The following milestone due date is established for milestone M-016-00C.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

M-016-00C	Complete All Interim Response Actions For The 100 K Area. Completion Of Interim Response Actions Is Defined As The Completion Of The Interim ROD Or Action Memorandum Requirements In Accordance With An Approved RD/RA Work Plan Or Removal Action Work Plan And Obtain EPA Approval Of The Appropriate Project Closeout Documents.	TBD <u>9/30/2028</u>
-----------	--	------------------------------------

Change Number M-93-11-01 DRAFT	Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Change Control Form Do not use blue ink. Type or print using black ink.	Date 3/31/2011
---	---	--------------------------

Originator Jose R. Franco, Jr. **Phone** (509) 376-4343

Class of Change

I - Signatories II - Executive Manager III - Project Manager

Change Title

Addition of Interim Milestones to the *Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order (HFFACO)* M-093 Milestone series

Description/Justification of Change

This change package establishes interim milestones for 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage (ISS) at 100 K Area, as required by TPA milestone M-016-140. The M-016-140 milestone requires submittal of specified work plan documents and creation of related milestones, including the ISS activities at 105-KW Reactor. To meet this requirement, two new interim milestone dates are being established for initiation and completion of ISS activities at 105-KW Reactor. The approved work plan for the ISS work at 100K reactors, DOE/RL-2005-26, Rev. 0, *RAWP for KE/KW Reactor Facilities and Ancillary Facilities*, will be revised to include the two new interim milestones in the work plan schedule per TPA Change Notice 432.
(continued on page 2)

Impact of Change

This change establishes two new interim milestones for the 105-KW Reactor ISS activities. It provides completion of the 105-KW Reactor ISS bullets identified to be addressed in the M-016-140 milestone.

Affected Documents

The *Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order*, as amended and Hanford Site internal planning management, and budget documents (e.g., USDOE contractor Baseline Change Control documents).

Approvals

_____	_____	_____	_____
Ecology	N/A	Date	Approved _____ Disapproved _____
_____	_____	_____	_____
DOE-RL	_____	Date	Approved _____ Disapproved _____
_____	_____	_____	_____
EPA	_____	Date	Approved _____ Disapproved _____

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The following milestones are established to meet the M-016-140 requirement to establish new milestones for 105-KW Reactor ISS.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

<u>M-093-26</u>	<u>Begin 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage</u>	<u>10/01/2019</u>
<u>M-093-27</u>	<u>Complete 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage</u>	<u>09/30/2024</u>

Change Number M-16-11-06 DRAFT	Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Change Control Form Do not use blue ink. Type or print using black ink.	Date 03/31/2011
--	--	---------------------------

Originator Jose R. Franco, Jr. **Phone** (509) 376-4343

Class of Change

I - Signatories II - Executive Manager III - Project Manager

Change Title

Modification of *Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order* (HFFACO) M-016-140 Interim Milestone

Description/Justification of Change

This change package establishes new milestones for 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin demolition, in accordance with TPA milestone M-016-140. This milestone requires submittal of a work plan and creation of related milestones. Milestone dates are being established for initiation and completion of demolition and removal of the 105 KW Fuel Storage Basin as part of the interim response action at 100 K. The milestones identified in this change package are included in DOE/RL-2010-53, "*Remedial Design and Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100 Area Remaining Sites Interim Remedial Action: 105-K West Basin Demolition and Removal*".

(continued on page 2)

Impact of Change

This change provides new milestones for the 100 KW Fuel Storage Basin demolition and removal activities.

Affected Documents

The *Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order*, as amended and Hanford Site internal planning management, and budget documents (e.g., USDOE contractor Baseline Change Control documents).

Approvals

_____	N/A	_____	_____	Approved	_____	Disapproved
Ecology		Date				
_____		_____	_____	Approved	_____	Disapproved
DOE-RL		Date				
_____		_____	_____	Approved	_____	Disapproved
EPA		Date				

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The M-016-140 Milestone was negotiated in 2008 to promote integration of the K Basin Sludge Treatment Project (STP) with 100 K Area closure activities. The following milestones are established for demolition and removal of the 105-KW Fuels Storage Basin, as required by M-016-140.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

<u>M-016-180</u>	<u>Initiate demolition and removal of 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>10/01/2017</u>
<u>M-016-181</u>	<u>Complete demolition and removal of 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>09/30/2019</u>

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The following new interim milestones are established for the Sludge Treatment Project to meet the requirements of M-016-140.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

<u>M-016-171</u>	<u>Complete K Basin sludge treatment and packaging technology evaluation report</u>	<u>03/31/2012</u>
<u>M-016-173</u>	<u>Select K Basin sludge treatment and packaging technology</u>	<u>03/31/2016</u>
<u>M-016-182</u>	<u>Submit completed design for STP Phase 2 sludge treatment capability</u>	<u>09/30/2020</u>
<u>M-016-183</u>	<p><u>Following approval of the STP phase 2 sludge treatment capability design, submit RD/RAWP addendum for K Basin sludge treatment and packaging, proposing new milestone dates, as applicable, for the following:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>Propose a revised date, if applicable, for completion of treatment and packaging of first container of K Basin TRU sludge (M-016-184)</u> • <u>Propose a revised date, if applicable, for completion of treatment and packaging of K Basin TRU sludge waste (M-016-185)</u> • <u>Revise M-016-00, as applicable, for consistency with final K Basin TRU sludge waste processing dates.</u> <p><u>Note: A day-for-day slip in this milestone date will apply if the design is not approved by 3/30/2021.</u></p>	<u>09/30/2021</u>
<u>M-016-184</u>	<u>Complete treatment and packaging of first container of K Basin TRU sludge waste</u>	<u>12/31/2024</u>
<u>M-016-185</u>	<u>Complete treatment and packaging of K Basin TRU sludge waste</u>	<u>09/30/2028</u>

Change Number M-16-11-08 DRAFT	Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Change Control Form Do not use blue ink. Type or print using black ink.	Date 03/31/2011																
Originator Jose R. Franco, Jr.		Phone (509) 376-4343																
Class of Change <input type="checkbox"/> I - Signatories <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> II - Executive Manager <input type="checkbox"/> III - Project Manager																		
Change Title Modification of <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> (HFFACO) M-016-140 Interim Milestone																		
Description/Justification of Change <p>This change package establishes a new milestone for initiating soil remediation under K West Basin, in accordance with TPA milestone M-016-140. M-016-140 was negotiated in 2008 to promote integration of the STP with 100 K Area closure activities and requires submittal of new or revised work plan documents and creation of related milestones. The milestone identified in this change package will be included in DOE/RL-96-17, "<i>Remedial Design Report/Remedial Action Work Plan for the 100 Area</i>" per TPA Change Notice 432.</p> <p><i>(continued on page 2)</i></p>																		
Impact of Change This change provides a new milestone for the initiating soil remediation under K West Basin. It provides a path toward successful completion 100 K area interim response actions.																		
Affected Documents The <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> , as amended and Hanford Site internal planning management, and budget documents (e.g., USDOE contractor Baseline Change Control documents).																		
Approvals <table border="0" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 40%; border-top: 1px solid black;">N/A</td> <td style="width: 15%; border-top: 1px solid black;"></td> <td style="width: 15%; border-top: 1px solid black;">Approved</td> <td style="width: 30%; border-top: 1px solid black;">Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Ecology</td> <td>Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td style="border-top: 1px solid black;">DOE-RL</td> <td style="border-top: 1px solid black;">Date</td> <td style="border-top: 1px solid black;">Approved</td> <td style="border-top: 1px solid black;">Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>EPA</td> <td>Date</td> <td>Approved</td> <td>Disapproved</td> </tr> </table>			N/A		Approved	Disapproved	Ecology	Date			DOE-RL	Date	Approved	Disapproved	EPA	Date	Approved	Disapproved
N/A		Approved	Disapproved															
Ecology	Date																	
DOE-RL	Date	Approved	Disapproved															
EPA	Date	Approved	Disapproved															

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The following new interim milestone is established for initiating soil remediation under 100 K West Basin (following sludge removal, deactivation/demolition of the basin, and 105-KW reactor ISS) to meet the requirements of M-016-140.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

<u>M-016-187</u>	<u>Initiate Soil Remediation Under 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>10/01/2024</u>
------------------	--	-------------------

Change Number M-16-11-03	Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Change Control Form Do not use blue ink. Type or print using black ink.	Date 3/11/2011																								
Originator: Jose R. Franco, Jr.		Phone (509) 376-4343																								
Class of Change <input type="checkbox"/> I - Signatories <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> II - Executive Manager <input type="checkbox"/> III - Project Manager																										
Change Title Modification of <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> (HFFACO) M-016-140 Interim Milestone																										
Description/Justification of Change This change package establishes new milestones for 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin knock out pot material and sludge removal in accordance with TPA milestone M-016-140. This milestone was negotiated in 2008 to promote integration of the K Basin Sludge Treatment Project (STP) with 100 K Area closure activities and requires submittal of specified work plan documents and creation of related milestones. The milestones identified in this change package are included in DOE/RL-2010-63, " <i>Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the K Basins Interim Remedial Action: Removal of K Basins Sludge from the River Corridor to the Central Plateau and Removal of Knock Out Pot Contents from the K Basins.</i> " <i>Continued on Page 2)</i>																										
Impact of Change This change provides new milestones for the 100 K response actions. It provides a path toward successful sludge packaging and treatment, fuel storage basin deactivation and demolition, and completion of 100 K response actions.																										
Affected Documents The <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> , as amended and Hanford Site internal planning management, and budget documents (e.g., USDOE contractor Baseline Change Control documents).																										
Approvals <table border="0" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 40%; text-align: center;">N/A</td> <td style="width: 20%;"></td> <td style="width: 20%; text-align: center;">Approved</td> <td style="width: 20%; text-align: center;">Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Ecology</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td style="text-align: center;"></td> <td style="text-align: center;">3/10/2011</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>DOE-RL</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td style="text-align: center;"></td> <td style="text-align: center;">3-17-2011</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>EPA</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> </table>			N/A		Approved	Disapproved	Ecology	Date				3/10/2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved	DOE-RL	Date				3-17-2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved	EPA	Date		
N/A		Approved	Disapproved																							
Ecology	Date																									
	3/10/2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved																							
DOE-RL	Date																									
	3-17-2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved																							
EPA	Date																									

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The following new interim milestones are proposed for the Sludge Treatment Project to meet the requirements of M-016-140.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

<u>M-016-170</u>	<u>Complete KOP material pre-treatment</u>	<u>09/30/2011</u>
<u>M-016-172</u>	<u>Complete KOP material removal from 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>09/30/2012</u>
<u>M-016-174</u>	<u>Complete final design of sludge retrieval and transfer system</u>	<u>09/30/2013</u>
<u>M-016-175</u>	<u>Begin sludge removal from 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>09/30/2014</u>
<u>M-016-176</u>	<u>Complete sludge removal from 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>12/31/2015</u>

Change Number M-16-11-05	Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order Change Control Form Do not use blue ink. Type or print using black ink.	Date 03/10/2011																								
Originator Jose R. Franco, Jr.		Phone (509) 376-4343																								
Class of Change <input type="checkbox"/> I - Signatories <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> II - Executive Manager <input type="checkbox"/> III - Project Manager																										
Change Title Modification of <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> (HFFACO) M-016-140 Interim Milestone																										
Description/Justification of Change <p>This change package establishes new milestones for 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin deactivation, in accordance with TPA milestone M-016-140. This milestone requires submittal of a work plan and creation of related milestones. Milestone dates are being established for initiation and completion of deactivation of the fuel storage basin at 100 KW, as part of the interim response action at 100 K. The milestones identified in this change package are included in DOE/RL-2010-52, "Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the K Basins Interim Remedial Action: 105-K West Basin Deactivation."</p> <p>(continued on page 2)</p>																										
Impact of Change This change provides new milestones for the 100 KW Fuel Storage Basin deactivation activities.																										
Affected Documents The <i>Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order</i> , as amended and Hanford Site internal planning management, and budget documents (e.g., USDOE contractor Baseline Change Control documents).																										
Approvals <table border="0" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 40%; text-align: center;">N/A</td> <td style="width: 20%;"></td> <td style="width: 20%; text-align: center;">Approved</td> <td style="width: 20%; text-align: center;">Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Ecology</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td style="text-align: center;">3/10/2011</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>DOE/RL</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td style="text-align: center;">3-17-2011</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved</td> <td style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved</td> </tr> <tr> <td>EPA</td> <td style="text-align: center;">Date</td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> </table>			N/A		Approved	Disapproved	Ecology	Date				3/10/2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved	DOE/RL	Date				3-17-2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved	EPA	Date		
N/A		Approved	Disapproved																							
Ecology	Date																									
	3/10/2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved																							
DOE/RL	Date																									
	3-17-2011	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Approved	<input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved																							
EPA	Date																									

Description/Justification, Continued from Page 1

The M-016-140 Milestone was negotiated in 2008 to promote integration of the K Basin Sludge Treatment Project (STP) with 100 K Area closure activities. The following milestones are proposed for deactivation of the 105-KW Fuels Storage Basin, as required by M-016-140.

Modifications to existing Tri-Party Agreement milestones are denoted with ~~strikeout~~; new milestones/text are denoted with double underline.

<u>M-016-178</u>	<u>Initiate deactivation of 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>01/01/2016</u>
<u>M-016-179</u>	<u>Complete deactivation of 105-KW Fuel Storage Basin</u>	<u>09/30/2017</u>

TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT

Change Notice Number TPA-CN- 432 DRAFT	TPA CHANGE NOTICE FORM	Date: 03/31/2011
Document Number, Title, and Revision: DOE/RL-2005-26, Removal Action Work Plan for 105-KE/105-KW Reactor Facilities and Ancillary Facilities, Revision 1		Date Document Last Issued: 2/21/2007
Originator: Lorna M. Dittmer		Phone: 376-7017

Description of Change:

Provides new milestones for initiation and completion of 105-KW Reactor ISS.

Tom Teynor, RL and Rod Lobos, EPA agree that the proposed change
DOE **Lead Regulatory Agency**
 modifies an approved workplan/document and will be processed in accordance with the Tri-Party Agreement Action Plan, Section 9.0, *Documentation and Records*, and not Chapter 12.0, *Changes to the Agreement*.

Modify Appendix B, Project Schedule for 105-KE/105-KW Area Interim Safe Storage, to add the following milestones that are associated with Change Package M-093-11-01:

M-093-26	Begin 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage	10/01/2019
M-093-27	Complete 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage	09/30/2024

Description continued on Page 2 of this change notice.

Justification and Impacts of Change:

Incorporating the new milestones for 105-KW Reactor ISS into DOE/RL-2005-26 meets the requirement to revise the existing work plan, as required by milestone M-016-140.

Approvals:

DOE Project Manager	Date	[] Approved [] Disapproved
EPA Project Manager N/A	Date	[] Approved [] Disapproved
Ecology Project Manager	Date	[] Approved [] Disapproved



**Change Notice for Modifying Approved Documents/ Workplans
In Accordance with the Tri-Party Agreement Action Plan,
Section 9.0, Documentation and Records
TPA-CN-432 Page 2**

Justification from Page 1: The following changes will be made to Table B-1 of DOE/RL-2005-26, *Removal Action Work Plan for 105-KE/105-KW Reactor Facilities and Ancillary Facilities*, Rev. 1. The new milestone language and dates are identified with double underlines.

Table B-1. Tri-Party Agreement Milestones for the 100-KE and 100-KW Reactor Facilities and Ancillary Facilities.

Milestone	Description	Due Date
M-016-00	Complete remedial actions for all non-tank farm operable units	9/30/2024
M-016-00A	Complete all interim response actions for the 100 Areas	12/31/2012
M-016-52	Initiate response actions for the remaining waste sites for the 100K Area including closure of the 1706-KE waste treatment system in accordance with Section 5.5 of the Agreement Action Plan	7/31/2009
M-016-53	Complete the interim response actions for the 100-K Area Within the Perimeter Boundary and to the River for Phase 1 Actions. Phase 1 is defined in the 100 K Area RD/RA Work Plans.	12/31/2012
M-093-00	Complete final disposition of all 100 Area surplus production reactor buildings	To be determined
M-093-22	Complete 105-KE Reactor Interim Safe Storage in accordance with the remedial design/remedial action work plan.	07/31/2014
<u>M-093-26</u>	<u>Begin 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage</u>	<u>10/01/2019</u>
<u>M-093-27</u>	<u>Complete 105-KW Reactor Interim Safe Storage</u>	<u>09/30/2024</u>

ISS = interim safe storage

KE = K East

KW = K West